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CLARA M. NOBLE, as Administra-
~trix of the Estate of Auburn
H. Noble, Deceased,

IN TEE CIRCUIT COURT oF

BAIDTIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Plgintif?f, , :

V3.

 JOEN THOMAS SYITH and the
HOWARD EAIL C O W F A N.¥,
INC., a2 corporation,

- R
AT TAW NO-{:;%Zéi,//

Defendants.

. .

COUNT ONE o
The pleintiff claims of the deféndants the sum of.FIFTY
THOUSAND and no/100 (§50,000.00) DOLLARS, as damages, for that
on, to-wit, the 17th day of March, 1948, the defendant John
.Thomas Smith, who was then and there a servant or agent'of
the defendant, Howard Hall C om'p a n'y. -, Inc., while

gcting within the line and Scope of his employment as such,

at a point between Bay Minette, Alabama, and Stapleton, Ala~
'bama?(in Baldwin County, Alébzma/ as to cause or allow said
‘motor truck tanun agalnst or collide with the motor truck

- in which pleintiff's intestate, Auburn H, Noble, was ridingz&bﬂgajﬂf

a8 a proximate resﬁlt of which negligence, plaintiff's in-
testate suffered injuries from which he died, all to her
damage as aforesaid; wherefore plaintiff brings this suit
and asks judgment in the above amount.
COUNT TWO _
Thé plaintiff claims of the defendants the sum of FIFTY
' THOUSAND and no/100° ($50,000.00) DOLIARS, as demages, for that
on, to-wit, the 17th day of March, 1948, the said John Thomas
Saith, who was then and there a servant or agent of the de=-
fendant, Howard Hall E;o.mﬂp-a’n;y?yg Inc., while acting
within the line and scope of his exployment as suech, wantonly
injured pléintifffs intestate, Auburn H. Noble on public high--
way 31, between Bay Minette and stapletonA;n Baldwir’ Couaty,

Alabama, by then and there wantonly driving a motor truck

_against & motor truck in which plaintiff's intestate was then




e

and there riding, as a proximate result of which wantonness,

plaintiff’s intestate suffered injuries from which he died;

wherefore plaintiff brings this suit and asks judgment in

the above amount.

)’! ' A torﬁégs‘ké} Plaipgh

 Plainbiff demands a trial by jury in the above entitléa'

caus elo
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' IN THE CIRCUIT COE%T OF” e
'BALDWIN COUNTY ALABAMA-, SR

HAT LAW

LI B

'}_ZNS;;i!;.:,,

% fGIARA M, NOBLE, ad Ad- | i
ninistratrix of . the. Estate;'
Cof Auburn H,’ Noble, Dea; :

JOHN THOMAS SMITH and the | | |
HOWARD. HALL COMPANY, INC. |

RFC ORD}"‘

ceased R
'T'fPlaihtifr;T*

.. .'VSIQ.:‘

a corporation,
. o Defendants, :
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CLARA M. NOBLE, as Admin-
istratrix of the Estate of
Auvburn H. Noblg, Deceased,

Plaintiff, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

vs. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
JOHN THOMAS SMITH and the
EOWARD HALL COMPANY, INC.,
a Corporation,

AT LAW. NUMBER 1196.

Defendants.

TR ST T TN T T T BT BT e e et I

TO J. M. KNIGHT, COURT REPORTER, NATIONAL BANX OF COMMERCE BUILD=~
ING, NORFOLK, VIRGINIA:
Know Ye, That we, reposing confidence in your integrity

skill and ability, have appointed you Commissioner to take the

testimony of Lawrence C. Pharo, Jr., a material witness for the

Plaintiff in this cause and we hereby authorize and empower you

Vireginia, the said witness and take-his deposition on-oath on the |
22 >

attached interrogatories and cross interrogatories, which deposi-

tion, when so taken, shall be signed by said witness and certified

b ou as Commissioner. You are further commanded, the devosition
> -

when so taken, with this commission, to return under your hand

- k]

and seal to the Clerk of said Court with all convenient speed.

iy

WITNESS my hand this 20th day of October, 1948.




CLARA M. NOBLE, as Administra-
trix of the Estate of Auburn
H. Noble, Deceased, I¥ THE CIRCULT COURT OF
Plaintiff,
- BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Vs
JOEN THOMAS SMITE and the AT LAW No. 1196
HOWARD HALL COMPANY, IXNC.,
a corporation,

Defendants.

Come the defendants in the above styled cause and
respectfully show unto the Court that Lawrence C. Pharo, Jr. is
sbsent from the State of Alabama, residing in Norfolk, Virginis,
and that the said Lawrence C. Pharo, Jr. ls a material witness in
this cause, wherefore defendants request that a commlssion be Issued
by the Clerk of this Court to one or more persons to take the
deposition of sald witness, after prescribing the notice to be given
the opposing party, or his attorney, of the time and place of tazking
same., Defendants respectfully suggest that J. M. Xnight, Court
Reporter, National Bank of Commerce Bullding, Norfolk, Virginia, 1is
a sultable person to be named as Commissioner to be appoinfted for

the taking of the testimony of said witness in this cause.

McCORVEY, TURNER, ROGEZRS, JOENSTONE & ADAMS
AND J. B. BLACKBURN—

BY /|

5]
Attorneys for Defendanks

State of Alzbama
Mobile County
-

Before me, /(E¢i4(,/fié‘. 177§xiﬁﬂa#7\,// ,» a Nobtary

Public in and for said state and county personally appeared R. F.
Adams, who 1s known to me and being by me first duly sworn deposes
and says that he is one of the attorneys for defendants in the
above styled cause; that he is informed and believes, and on such
information and belief avers that the allegations hereinsbove
contained are true and correct.

Sworn to and subscribed before ne
on this the 277 day of Octeber, 1948.

L oa A

Notary Public, Mobile County, Alabama.




The defendants request that the following interrogatorieé
be propounded to Lawrence C. Pharo, Jrf by the Commissioner zappointed
to tezke his testimony in this cause:

l. What is your name, age, address and ccecupation?

2. Were you, on or about March 17, 1948 driving frﬁm
Auvburn, Alabama to Mobile, Alabama?

3. Were you, on said occasion, driving southwardly on U. S.
Highway No. 3] between Bay Minefte and Mobile, Alabama a% about
4130 P, HM.? |

4.‘ Were you, at said time on éaid highwey, at a point
9 or 10 miles south of Bay Minette, L] abama, following a van up a
slight grade on sa2id highway?

S« Did sald van or the tractor pulling it collide with
another vehicle approaching it from the opposite direction, and d4id
the aufomobile you were driving collide with said van?

6. 1If you have answered the preceding interrdgatory in‘the
affirmative, please state in your own words the circumstances under
which said collision or collisions occurred,

7. How long had you travelled behind, and in sight of said
van which was ahead of you going in the same direchtion you were
going, before sald collision or collisions occurrsd?

8. On which side of the center line of the highway were
The van and tractor which was pulling it travelling at the ftime of
and prior to the time of said collisions?

9« Was it travelling well on ité right hand side of the
highway?

iO. Did the van and tractor within the last 100 yards
travelled before it was invelved in szid collisions get over on its
left of the center of said highway?

1i. Did the van and tractof within the last 500 yards
travelled before it was involved in said collisions get over on its
left of the center of said highway?

12, Did the van and tractof at any time while you were close

enough to it to observe its position on the highway get over on its




left of the center of said highway?

13, Had you, priof to youf collision with the wvan seen
the Ford truck which was involved in the accident?

14, On what side of the center line of séid highway did
the Howard Hall Company tractor and van collide with the Ford
truck?

’ 15. Had the tractor pulled off to the shoulder on its
right of the pavement prior to its collision with the Ford truck?

16. Who was in the car with you?

McCORVEY, TURNER, RCOGERS, JOHNSTCNE & ADAMS
AND J, B, BLAC BURN
BY_f/{,/ :9L7255§:z““’ 4

Attorneys for Defendants

State of Alabama
Moblle County

o
Before me, CZZLA//C%///Z%,22/97V/ » a Notary

Public in and for said state’and cotnty, personally appeared

R. F. Rdams, one of the attorneys for defendants, who, being by me
first duly sworn, on oath deposes and says that if the answers to
the interrogatories propoumded to the zbove nemed witness are well
and truly made, they will be material evidence for the defendant
in the trizl of this causee.

‘Sworn to and subscribed before
me on this the /5L day of October, 1948,

Notary Publie, Moblle County, Alabama.

J

Wl

-
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P s ‘Mobile, Alabama, March 19th, 1948

Report of accident by Mr. Lawrence C. Fharo, Jr., Apt. 3=A, Azalea Court,
- 1820 014 Government Street, Mobile, Alabama

I sm 25 years of age and & student at Alsbama Polytechnic Institute at
Avburn, Alabama,

While returning from college to my home in Mobile on Wednesday, Merch 17, 1948,
~at about the hour of 4:15 F¥, I was involved in an accident about three miles morth

orof 'Stapleton or U.S. Highway #31, Baldwin County, Alabama. I was driving my 1942

- Dodge S-Pa2ssepger coupe. There were three other occupants of my car, all students
...0f the same college snd all residents of Mobile, Alabama. We were traveling in a

-'southmardly direction on said highway upor our side of the road and were about 40 feet -

" behind a large truck with van semi-trailer, owned by Jeck Cole Company end driven
by J. T. Smith and my speed was about 40-45 miles per hour when the said truck
suddenly sterted stopping in emergency. We were on 2 slight down grade and in a

-eurve bearing to our right. It was my intention to pass this truek but I did not

" intend to pass this truck until after we got out of the curve. I had not been
following this truck but was graduvally overtaking it and as before stated my car was
about 40 feet behind it when the emergency arose.

I could not see what was taking place in front of the large truck,but a head-con
collision occurred between seid truck and a light Ford truck. The driver of the van
stated immediately after the accident that the light truck he was meeting got off
the pavement with its right wheels on its right side of the road and the shoulder
of the road was slightly below the paved grade eamnd in attempting to get back on the
vevement, the light truck suddenly shot over to its left and directly in front of
the van which was the cause of the head-on collision,

There were two middle-~agéd white men in the light truck, both of whom were
fatally injured. One died immediately and the other died shortiy after arriving at
the Mobile EHospital. The front erd of the large truck or trailer and the fromt end
of the light truck were welded together from the impact. According to one of the
investigating%Offlcers of. the Highway Patrol Department, the large truck pushed the

]small “truck backwards--a-distance of about 96-feet after the- 1mpact. ~fhe driver-of”

the large truck stated that his air brakes were put out of commission as a result of

the accident and it was due to this fact thet his truck went so far after the two
vehicles collided. The large truck left the highway to its right where it came to
rest at the side of the road. When said truck turned off the highway to the right,
the left rear of the van extended over the center line of the rozd. I could not see
ahead of the truck and dfd not realize an accident was about to happen before the
truck started making an emergency stop. I ecut to the left and spplied my brakes
promptly but the reaction period and didtance was not sufficient to avert colliding
with the left rear corner of the van. I missed the van with the front end of my car
but the right side beginming at the right front cormer body post, struck the corner
of the ven and practically demolished the top of my car. I stopped practically at
the point of collision. The impact stopped me.

I was instructed by the investigating Officer to report to the Justice of Peace
in Bay Minette, Alebame, this morning and I was fined $25.00 and costs on a charge
of reckless driving. The Judge ststed that he was assessing the minimum fine on the
ground that I did not have my car uunder control. I paid the fine and thers ®re no
other charges agsinst me,

Miss Anne Balley was the only occupant 1n,my car that sustained any personal

é%,/,/




injury. She sustained a cut om her forchead, right ear and right shoulder. She
received first aid treatment from Dr. Sherman in Bay Minette and is presently
under treatment of Dr. McVay in Mobile. She was not hospitilized other than
being X~rayed at the Mobile Infirmary, which proved negative.

: My car struck the van before it left the highway and while it was still
traveling forward. At that time I did not know that the light truck was in front of
_.the van trueck.._ The glaneing impact of the side of my car and the cormer of the van

did not noticeably damage the van.

o T Poel certain the-impact between my car and the van.adid not contribute in ..
.any way to the damage to the two trucks or the fatalities resulting from the

accident of the two trucks.
T & Plise
_____-_—_/_5_'
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J. M. KNIGHT
SHORTHAND REPORTER
NORFOLK, VA.
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CLARA M. NOBLE, as Adminis- )
tratrix of the Estate of }
Auburn H. Noble, Deceased, i

Pleintiff, g IN THE CIRCUIT COURT CF

vs. % BALDWIN CQUXNT ALABAMA.

JOHN THOMAS SMITH anc the ) AT LAW. NUMBER 1196.
HOWARD HALL COMPANY, INC., )
" a corporation, %
Defendants )

By virtue of the Commission hereto annexed, issued from
the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Baldwin
County, State of Alabama, I, the Commissioner thefein naned,
have called and caused to come before me the said LAWRENCE
C. PHARO, JR., the witness named in said commission, on this
27th day of Cctober, 1948, at 502 National Bank of Commerce
Building, Norfolk, Virginia, and having duly cautioned and
sworn the said witness to speak the truth, the whole truth,
and nothing but the truth, LAWRENCE C. PHARC, JR., the said

witness, deposeth and saith as follows:

—————000wm—um




J. M. KNIGHT
SHORTHAND REPORTER
NORFOLK, VA.
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lst. To first interrogatory he saith: Lawrence C.
Pharo, Jr., age 24; 232 West 35th Street, Norfolk, Virginia;
electronics engineer employed at the Norfolk Naval Shipyard,

Portsmouth, Virginia.

2nd. To second interrogatory he saith: Yes.
3rd. To third interrogatory he saith: Yes.
Lthi To fourth interrogatory he saith: Yes, I fol-

lowed a van up & slight grade and then I followed & van

down a slight grade after passing the crest of the incline.

ct

i

S5th. To fifth interrogatory he saith: Yes.
E4 Y

6th. To sixth interrogatory he saith: T was follow-
ing the wvan down a slight grade. 1 was going between L0 and
L5 miles per hour gradually approaching the van. My inten-
tion was to pass that van at the best moment. As we were
entering a curve bearing to our right, when my car was 40
to 45 Teet béhind the van I stayed directly behind the van.
Suddenly the vants tail light came on. As I could not see
around the van and had nc idea that an accident was about %o
take place, I was, of course, taken completely by surprise.
I applied my brakes as promptly as possible and as it seemsd
that I had a2 better chance to avert a collision by deing so,

I also pulled my car to the left as guickly as safety would

-

permit. The van stopped suddenly, however, and although I
swung my car to the left, the left rear corner of the van

was struck by the right door post of my car, demolishing




2. M. KNIGHT
SHORTHAND REPORTER
NORFOLK, VA.
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‘tinued off into a small ditch or depr

the windshield, right door and the steel top. The front of
my car from the cowl down was no% damaged. Immediately

after the impact the rear of my car swung around to the left
in such a way that the car was at an angle of approximately

45% to the center line of the highway. My car stopped

straddling the center line of the highway and the van con-

-

[

ssion on the right

=

hand s
It seemed &s though the left rear corner of the van went
about six inches over the center of the highway as the van
driver pulled off to the right. I did not actually see
the front of the van truck when it was going oif to the
right cut after the accident I saw that the van truck had
been to the right of the highway.

7th. To seventh interrogatory he saith: To the

best of mv knowledge I had been gredually
g

£
=

o
[Ab)
ct
4]
4}
g
D
o
jo

hind the van for about five minutes while goin
of about 40 te 45 miles per hour.

8th. To eighth interrogatory he saith: On the right
hand side during the entire time prior to and at the time
of the collisions.

9th. To ninth interrogatory he saith: Yes, as far
over on the right as he could safely go.

10th. To tenth interrogatory he szith: No.

1lth. To eleventh interrogatory he saith: To the

de of the highway, on the western side of the highway.

3
i

i




J. M. KNIGHT
SHORTHAND REPORTER
NORFOLK, VA.
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best of my knowledge, no.
1Zth. To twelith interrogatory he saith: No.
13th. To thirteenth interrogatory he saith:

1kth. To fourteenth interrogatory he saith:

Iy

right hand side, on the west side o

the highway. The

tractor and van were on the right and proper side of the
highway when struck head-on by the other vehicle.
15th. To fifteenth interrogatory he saith: No.

16th. To sixteenth interrogatory he saith: Miss Anne

Bailey, Miss Mamye Holloway and Mr. Fred Gunn, Jr.

J dontt

xnow their addresses. A% that time they were students at

Alabama Polytechnic Institute.

CRCSS-INTERROGATORIES

1st. To first cross-interrogatory he saith:
o

2nd. To second cross-— interrogatory he saith:

3rd. To third cross-interrogatory he saith:

=t

positively state when the collision took place;
L0 feet behind the van truck when the tail light of
truck came on.

Lth. To fourth cross-interrogatory he saith:
Xnow.

5th. To fifth cross—interrggatory he saith:

to L5 miles per hour; I don't know exactly where the

I cannot
was about

the van

Forty

colli-~




J. M. KNIGHT
SHORTHAND REFPORTER
NORFOLK, VA,
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6th. To sixth cross-interrogatory he saith: T dontt

know when the collisicn took place.

7th. Te seventh cross-~interrogatory he saith: Forty

to 45 miles per hour.

8th.  To eighth cross—inter rogatory he saith: TYes. |
9th. To ninth cross-interrogatory he saith: Yes. |
10th. To tenth cross-interrogatory he saith: No.

1ith. Tc eleventh cross-interrogatory he saith: Yes,
I saw that it had happened after the accident was over.
12th. To twelfth cross~interrogatory he saith: I

ollision.

(&

don't remember hearing the
13th. To thirteenth cross-interrogatory he saith:
It hit the van trucx head-on.

.

ihth. To fourteenth c¢ross-interrogatory he sa

i

th:
I don't know. I did not see the Ford truck before or at
the time of the collision.

i5th. To fifteenth cross-in wLerrogatory he saith: I
don*t know.

16th, To sixteenth cross-~interrogatory he saith: Yes,
I saw that after the cident.

17ths To seventeenth cross-interrcgatory he saith:

Yes.

3

18th. o eighteenth cross-interrogatory he saith:
They were securely hooked together.

1%th. To nineteenth cross-interrogatory he saith: No.
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20th. To twentieth

e
i
o]

ss-interrogatory he sait

-
-

e

I think it did but only a little, possibly six inches.
21st. To twenty-Tirst cross-interrogatory he saith:
No.

22nd. To twenty-second cross-interrogatory he saith:

My first notice that something was wrong was when I saw the

1= - R

tail light of the van come on. I did not know a collision
was taking place in front of ne.
23rd. To twenty-third cross-interrogatory he saith:
Yes.
2Lth. To twenty-fourth cross-interrogatory he saith:
Right door post, right door, rizht side gf top and right

windshield.

25th. To twenty-fifth cross~interrogatory he saith:
. @
Lelt rear corner.
26th.  To twenty-sixth cross-interrogatory he saifh:

The rear of the van was on the right side of the paved high-

way, except that the left rear corner of the van was six

)

inches over the center line of the highway. I can't say

about the Ford truck.

-

27th. To twenty-seventh cross—in terrogatory he saith:
I couldn®t say because I don't know whgre the two trucks hit
except that they hit on the right side of the road.
- 28th. To twenty-eighth cross-interrogatory he saith:

I don't know. I couldn't say because I don't know where
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24

25

they hit except that I know they hit on the right side of
the road.

29th. To twenty-ninth cross-interrogatory he saithi
Yes, I struck it before it left the highway. I couldn't
see the front of the van truck.

30th. To thirtieth cross-interrogatory he saith: I
think it did.

31st. To thirty-first cross~interrogatory he saith:
No.

32nd. To thirty-second cross-interrogatory he saith:
About five minutes after the accident happened.

33rd. To thirty-third cross-interrogatory he saithi

36th. To thirty-sixth cross—-interrogatory he saith:

Mr. Fisher, an adjuster making an investigation in behalfl

N

of the insurers of my automcblle.

37th. To thirty-seventh cross-interrogatory he saith:

38th. To thirtv-eighth cross-interrogatory he saith:

-

In Mr. Fishert's office in Mobile, Alsbama. I think it was
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39%9th. To thirty-ninth cross-interrogatory

-

March 19, 1948. Miss Mamye Hollaway and Mr.

LOth. To fortieth cross-interrogatory h

Fred Gunn, Jr.

1e saith: No.

List. To forty-first cross-interrogatory he saith:

Mr. Fisher

ry he saith:

L2nd. To forty-second cross-interrogatory he saith:
Yes. ‘

43rd. To forty-third cross-interrogatory he saith:
Yes. |

Lith. To forty-fourth cross-interrogato
YTes.

R
ot
iy
L 3
]
Q
Lo
O
4
ct
‘*4
H:
h
L
3

See answer above.

Léth. To forty-sixth cross-interrogatory he saith

Yes.

L7th. To forty-seventh cross-interrogat
Yés.

L8th. To forty-eighth cross-interrogato
Yes.

L9th. To forty-ninth cross— interrogator
Yes.

50thk. To fif%ieth cross-interrogatory

1 cross-~interrogatory he saith:

-

ory he saith:

he saith: No.

One looked to be dead. The other was still zalive.

iy

51st. To

Yes, from the police

ifty-first cross-interrogatory he saith:
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52nd. To fiftv-second Cross—in terrogatory he saithi

Onﬂ was named Holloway and the other man was named Noble.
53rd. To £ifty-third cross-interrogaitory he saiths

Yes, as far as I know.

54Lth. To fifty-fourth cross~interrogatory he saith:

No.

Lresse 6 oo, 9o

.Je’oonenu »

000
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I, J. M. KNIGHT, the Commissioner in

named, do hereby certify that the foregoing testimony and

answers, taken down and written 9y me in the words

witness, LAWRENCE C. PHARC, JR., were read over to

that he assented, swore to and subscribed the same

presence, at the time and place herein mentioned;

proof hath been made before me of the identity of ¢

witness; that I am not of counsel or kin to either

parties of said cause, nor interested in the event

enclose the testim

[¢]

nterrogatories, direct and crogs, to

N

he

o
o

O
c+

Clerk of the Circuit Court ,when emanated,
execution of said commission.
Given under my hand and seal this 28th day of

1948.

s&id comm

wony, together with said commission

the said

ission

of the

ja s
1
¢t

he saig
of the

4

thereof.

as ny

Jctober,







CLARA M. NOBLE, as Adminlistra-~
trix of the Estate of Auvburn
H. Woble, Deceased,

Plain®tifrl, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALARBAMA

AT LAW No. 1196
JOHN THCOMAS SMITH and the

HOWARD HALL COMPANY, INC.,

2 corporation,

i
]
f
vs ]
!
f
Defendants. I

Come the defendants in the above styled cause,
separately %§d severally, and respectfully move the court'théﬁ
the Ninth (é%h) interrogatory heretofore propounded %to eecﬁ
of the defené%nts by the plaintiff be separated from thé‘rest zzzz
of sgid inte;;bgatories, and thet the answers thereto bew. :
likewlise separated from the rest of said answers, Lo the end that
if said interrogatories and answers thereto be introduced in
. evidence Dy the plalntiff, the jury will not have before it in
the jury rocom said interrogatory nine (9) and %he defendants!?
answers thereto. As grounds for sa2id motion the defendants®
assign, separately and severally, the following:

Said infterrogatory nine (9) deals exclusively with the
question of public lisgbility insurance carried by the defendant,
Howard Hall Company, and it is siated in the interrogatory that
it is for the purpose of qualifying the jury, The answer having
been given, Plaintiffs are now in 2 position to see that the Jjury
is qualified, and any other reference o lizabllity insurance given

to the jury would be highly prejudicial and ilmproper,

Respectfully submitted,

NcCORVEY, TURNER, ROGERS, JOHNSTONE & ADANS
AN¥D J. B. BLACKBURN

Attorneys for Defendants’
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. CLARA M. NORLE, as Administra-~
“trixz of the Estate of Auburn
H. Noble, Deceased,

IN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF

Plaintiff, BATLDWIN COUNTY, ALABAVA

JOHN THOMAS SMITH and the .
HOWARD HALL C O N P ANY..,
IXC., a corporation,

]

]

§

g

g

)

V3. Q
| ]
]

!

{

]

f

Defendants. AT LAW No.

INTERROGATORIES PROPOUNDED TO EACE CF TEE DEFENDANTS BY THE
- PLAINTIFF: e : S :

1. Please give the age and address of the defendant, John
Thomas Smith. (a2} How long had he been in the employ of the de-
fendant, Howard Hall C omp any o, Inc. on the 17th of
March, 1948% (b} How long had he been driving trucks on that
date? (c) Wﬁen was he employed by the defendant, Howard Heall

C o:ﬁ p'éﬂn T, Inc? (d) Ead he ever made any trips along
”nghwav 31 be%wean Bay Minette and Stapleton in Baldwin County,
Alabama, prior to March 17, 1948% (e) If so, for how long a
time had he been driving trucks ar other motor vehicles along
- said highway past-said towns? (f) When was the last time, prior
to March 17, 1948, that he passed on highway 31 between Bay
Minette and Stapleton in Baldwin County, Alabama? (g) Please
state 'whether a motor truck operated by the defeﬁdants on March
17, 1948, between Bay Minette and Stapleton in Baldwin County,
Alabama, had a collision while travelling south on said highway
-at sald time and place with another motor vehicle travelling
-north on sald highway at said time and place.

2. On or about March 17, 1948; was the defendant, John
Thomas Smith, operating a moter vehicle on Highway 31 between
 Bay'Minefte and Stapleton in Baldwin County, Alabama? If so,
_please state the‘type of motor vehicle he was operatiﬁg. (a)
What was the length of the same, including the trailer? (b)
What was the length of said motor vehicle, excluding the trail-
er? (c¢) What was the weight of said motor vehicle? (d) What was

its width at its widest point? (e) What was the ﬁidth 6f the




trailer at its widest point? (f) What was the weight of said
motor fTruck and trailer witﬁoﬁt a load? (g} What was its weight
with the load i1t was transporting March‘lT, 1948 between Bay
- Minette and Stapleton? (h) What make of motor vehicle was it?
{1} What year modal wés said motor vehicle? (j) Please state‘
the neture of the brakes with which it was ’equipped?
(3} Did the motor vehicle owned and ocperated bj the Howard
Eall € o@ p 8.1 y.7, Inc. and driver by John. Thomas Smith on
Margh 17, 1948, have a collision in Baldwin County, Alabama, on
Highway 31 near Stapleton with another motor vehicle? (a) If
&ou answer yes, please state how far north of Staplefon said
collision oceurred. (b) What was the width of the pavement at
tﬁe point of the colliéidn? (¢) What type of pavement was ssaid
highway constructed of at fhé point of the collision? (d) Was
the road straight at the point ¢f the collision lookiﬁg north?
(e) If so, for what distence? (f) Was the highway at the point
.6f'éollisi§ﬁ”§£raight lookiné south? (g) If so, for what dis-
tance? (h) If you answer that there ﬁas a slight curve looking
southlfraﬁ the point of collision, please state how far south
‘on said highway 2 driver in a motor vehicle of the type the de-
fendants were operating on gaid date, could see from the point
of the collision? (i) What time of day'did”said collision oceur?
(j) What was the Eéndition of the weather? (k) Was it fair or
cloudy? (1) Was the pavement wet or dry? |
4; If you answer that the motor veﬁicle driven by John
Thomas Smith collided with another motor vehicle near Staple-
ton on Highway 31 in Baldwin County on March 17, 1948, please
state the time of day said collision oceurred, (a) When dig
said John Thomas Smith fipst see the motor vehicle with which
.the motor vehicle he was driving collided Prior itc the collision?
(b} How far was he from saig motor vehicle when he first saw it
ﬁrior to the collision® {¢) How far was he from the point of coi-
lision when he first saﬁ said motor vehicle with which he eol-

lided prior toc the collision? (&) How fast was the motor ve-



:_lision? {e) How fast was said motor vehicle which said John
Thomas Smitﬁﬂwas driving travelling at the time of the éollision?
(f) How fast was the other motor vehicle travelling st the time
gjbhn.Thcmas Smith first saw it? (g) How fast was the otker motor
.‘#ehicie travelling at the momeﬁt of the collision?
(S)Q'Whatuprecautions, if any, did John Thomés Smith take
to avoid a collision with the motor vehicle with which he did
collide on March 17, 1948, on Highway 31 between Bay Minette and
Stapleton in Baldwin County, Alabama? (a) Did said John Thomas
Smith slow down said motor vehicle pﬁior té the coliisioh in an
effort to avoid colliding with said other motor vehicle? (b)
If so, how far from the péint of collision did he slow Qaid'
motor vehicle down? (c¢) Did the brakes hold? (d) In which di-
rection was the mofor vehicle driven by said Jokn Thomas Smith
travelling at the time of the collision? (e) in which direction
was the other motor vehicle travelling ét the time of the col-
ilsion? (f) On'which side of the cénter of the highway did sald
céllisioh oceur? (g) Please state exactly how said eollision did
occur. {(h) What barf of the motor vehicle operated by the de-
Pendants came in contact with the other motor vehicle? (i)
Please state the exact point on the motor vehicle opefated by
the defendants where contact was made with the other motor
vehicle. (j) What part of the other motor vehicle came in
éontact with the motor vehicle opersted by tke defendénts?
(k} Did John Thomas Smith see the driver of tﬁe other truék
prior to the collision? (1) Did he see bhe driver of the other
truck do anything ﬁo céuse‘the collision? (m) If so, please
‘stete what the other driver did to cause the collision. (n)
Please deseribe the route -~ the motor vehicle which collided
with the deferndants® said motor vehicle at said time and place
fcllowed from the time John Thomas Smith first saw it up to the
time of the collision. (o% Please state fully everything John
Thomas Smith did from the time he saw the motor vehicle with

which he had a collision approaching him up until the time of

“F-



the collision. (p) Please state everything he observed the
drivér of the other motor vehicle with which he collided do
from the time said John Thomas Smith first saw it up until the
time of the collision. (g) Have you fully stated in detail how
said colllsion occurred° (r) If mot, please do SC nNOWe.

(6) Eow far south of the po1nt of collision did the motor
vebicle operated by the defendants come to rest? (a) On which
side of the highway did it come to rest? {b) Dié it run off the
highway? {c) What became of the motor véhicle-with which it
colllded° (d) Where daid it come to rest? (e) Where was it lo-
cated w1th respect to the point of COlllSlOD after the de-
fendants' motor vehicle came to rest? (f) On whick side of the

ighway was it when the defendants! ﬁotof vehicle ceme to rest?

(7) Were the cccupants of the other motor vehicle 1njurea‘

(a-1) Who were sald occupants?
by sald collision? (a) Dié they die°/(b) If so, when? (c¢) Did
said John Thomas Smlth aid in gettlng them out of uhelr motor
vehicle after the collision? (&) If so, who assisted hlm?

(8) Did another motor éehiélé run lnte the back end!of the
defendant's motor vehicle shortly after the above collision?
(2) If so; please state whe ren into defendants' motor vehiéle
ét'séid time and place from the rear, the kind 6f motor vehicle

which ran into it and give the names and addresses of the oc-

cupants of said motor vehicleo. (b) Where did this collision

take place?

STATE OF ALABAMA |
i
COUNTY OF MOBILE i

Before me the undersigned authority in and for said state



and Couhty, personally appeared Sax M. Johnston, one of the
attorneys for the plaintiff, who, being-by'me first duly sworn

on oath deposes and Says that if the answers to the interrogatories
propounded to the defendants are well and truly made, they will

be material evidence for the plaintiff on the trial of this

CEBUSCe.

Subscribed and sworn to before me .ﬁfff

thl day of June, l%éB.fﬂ
. : AN
D L ABB )

TOTARY PUBLIC, MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA

Defendant John Thomas Smith's address:?
3130 Third Ave. So., Birminpghem, Alabama

Defendant Howard Hall Company ... Tnec. address:
3130 Third Ave. SOe, Birmingham, Alzbama
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.if was only.a Short distance he WES ?ulling up behind the
van.

gtn. To eighth interrogatory ne saith the bvest
he ecan rememﬁer the van was well on thse right of the center
line. _

9th.'To.ninth interrogatory he saith, "yes.™

10th. To tenth interrogatory he saiil, mNct that
T remember.”

.1lth. Teo eleventh interrogatory he saith that
he doesn't know.

7 12th. To twelfth interrcg catory nhe seith, "Not

.that I notliced.”

13th. To thirteenth interrogatory he s&itlh, "No.”

lith. To fourteenth interrogatory ne saith, "When
I saw the lights\flash on the truck, he was on 21s side of the
'road.ﬁ

vlSth To Tifteenth interrogailory he seith, "I
don't know." |

-léth. ms sizxteenth interrogatory ioe saith, "Mr.
.Tarry Pharo, Miss Anne Bailey, and MMiss Mamye Holloway."

17th. To seventeenth interrogatory e sallh,
#Tn the back seat behind the driver.”

= ~

0@5 / P
o~ /W A T ,Lf

=

SWORN TC 4ND SUBSCRIBED REPORE B
- ON THIS THE ond D&Y OF {OVEMBER, 1948.

Commlssloner.




. CLARA ‘M. NOBLE, as Adminis- ) 7 TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF
tratrix of the Estate of ' o
Auburn H. Noble, Deceased, ) BLLDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

Plaintiff. ) AT LaW. NUMBER 1196.

V3.

 JOHN THOMAS SMITE and the
HOWARD HALL CCLP&NY, INC., _
a CORPORATION, )

Defendants.

By virtue of the Commission hereto annexed,'issued
from the office of the Clerk of the Circuilt Court of Baldwin
County, State of Alabema, I, the Commissioner therein named, have
called and caused tc cone Eefore'me the said Fred Gunn, jr., the
witness named in said commission, on this 2nd day of November,
1948, at my office, and having duly cautioned and sworn the said
witness td speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
.truth, fred Guan, Jjr., the szid witness, deposeth and salth as
follows:

1st. To first cross-interrogatory he saith, "Yes."

2ﬁd. To second cross-interrogatory he ssith,
nyiss Holloway.™
: 3rd. To third cross-interrogatory ie saith,
Y‘I’No . M.

Lth. To fourth cross-interrogatory hLe Sai n,
"o, M

~ 5th. To fifth cross-interrogatory he saith,
"I signed @ statement but I do not know thet Exhibit A iIs a true
doﬁy”bf;myvétatement."._. | | '
6th. To sixzth cross«interrogatbfylhe saiﬁﬁ;_
"T don't rémember the man's name but I was reguested to sign a
Sﬁatemént.“ 7

7th. To seventh cross—intenrogatory he saith;
n"See above.”

‘8th. To eighth cross-interrogatory he saith,

"T guess an insurance coxpany in behsl? of r. Pharo.m
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|  2hﬁh.'To tﬁéﬁty—fourth'cross—interrOgatory'hé
saith; rI dcn't have the original statement before me SO

i don'tkknow whether it is in there or not."
25th. To twenty-fifth cross-interrogatory Le

saith *The stauement I gave wWes Written by the insurance

] adguster from ;acts which I gave him."

26th. To twenty-czxnn cross—lnberrogauory ng
saith, "Yés;"

27th. To twenty-seventh eross-inten rogato*y ne

saith, "Mr. Pharo, Miss Holloway, myself, and the insurance
_'adjuster.‘statement was given in insursance adjuster's office

in a banx buildinc in Mobile.®

28th. To +twenty-2ighth cross- ~interrogatory he

_”seith, "I don't know,."

29th. o twenty-n*nth cross-interroga tory he

s&ith, "I heard Mr. Pharo make a statement to that effect,

. whether that was the exact statement, I don't know.®

_ 30th. To thirtieth cross-iﬁterrogatory he
gaith, "Yes, Mr. Tharo's car struck the van while_still on
.the hlcaway,soﬁgzn must have been travelling forward.”

31lst. To thlrty—;lrst ecross~interrcgatory he
seith, "Mr. Pharo said somethingto this effect.™
32nd. To thirty-second eross-interrogatory he
saith, "I don't know."
33rd. To_thirty-third c:oss-interrogétory he
saith, "I don't know.”
34th. To‘thirty—fourth eross-interrogatory he
saith, "I don't know."
- 35th. To thiﬁty%fifth cross-interrogatory he
_saith, - e L e e
- 36th. To thirty-sixth cross-interrogatery he saith;.
"o one." S :
S _ .éﬁéz : (i‘éég/ \ -«///
. C¥5ﬁﬁﬁk&/ﬂih42%%%f“ 7z
5

SWOIN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME
ON THIS THE 2nd DAY CF HOVIMBER, 1948.

;220 @Z%Qw&/ﬁgg%ﬁ~4X£’/’ __Cimmissioner, Lee County,alabama.

e e o e P e e i e et il



T

T

L, Mrs. Glenn Byrd, the Commissioner in said
commission named, do her by cert1¢y that the foreg01ng
teSulmony and answers, taken down and written by me 1n the words
- of the w;tness, Fred Gunn, Jr., were read over to him; that
he assented, swofe to and subscribed the same in ny §£ééence;”
..ét the time and place nerein wmentioned; that he was made known
to me as the person whe was named and designated as the witness
in the foregoing commission and te whom the interrogatories
were Tc bte propounded; that I am not of counsel or kin to either
of the parties of szid cause, nor interested in the event thereof.
And I enclose the ueStlmony, toéet“er with said commissiog and
the interrogetorlies, direct and cross, to the said Olerk?bf the
Circuit Court, whence the same emanated, as my full exeq@tion
of said commission. |

leen under ny nand and seal this 2nd day of e -

Wovember 1948

77///2,@ »%/mu /b/

Comzissioner's fee $10.00
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T

M. NOBLE, as Admin- I

GLELiiégt;t;xﬂix of the Lstate of '
.a.t" .
SEEE S

i, Noble, Deceased,

Plaintiff, { ©  IN THE CIRGUIT COURT OF
| ] BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.,
VS - |
TFTOMAS SMITH and the AT LAW. NUMBER 1196,
JOTITN. . 5 HALL COMPANY, INC.,
LA PG

H Lorporabivon,

Defendants.

TO MRS. GLENN BYRD, POST OFFICE BOX 272, OPELIKA, ALABAMA:

Know Ye, That we, reposing confidence in your integrity
skill and ability, have appointed you Commissioner to take the
testimony of Fred Gunn, Jr., a material witness for the Plaintiff
in ﬁhis cause and we hereby authorize and empower you to cause to
come before you, Fred Gunn, Jr., Pi Kappa Phi House, Auburn, Ala-
bama, the sald witness and take his deposition on oath on the at-
tached interrogatories and cross interrogatories, which deposi-
tion, when so taken, shall be signed by said witness and certified
by you as Commissioner. You are further commanded, the deposition
when so taken, with this commission, to return under your hand

and seal to the Clerk of said Court with all convenient speed;

WITNESS my hand this 20th day of October, 1948,

4ZZH£<:/ﬁG. {QZ4/c/%w

GClerk, f
L




OI4RA M. WOBLE, AS Administra-
tpix of the Estate of Auburn

H., Noble, Decesased, IN THE CIRCUIT CQOURT OF

et ol

Plaintiff,
RALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Vs

JOEN THOMAS SMITH and the AT TAW No. 1196
H@WﬁRD HAIL COMPANY, INC.,

a corporation,

Defendants.

Come: +the defendants in the above sityled cause and

- respectfully show unto the Court that Fred Gunn, Jr. is
residing at the Pi Kappa Phi House, Auburn, Alabsma, and that
the sald Fred Gunn,'Jr. is a material witness in fthls cause,
wherefore defendants reguest that a commission be issued

by the Clerk of this Court to one or more persons bto bake the
deposition of sald witness, after prescribing the notice to be

glven the opposing party, or his attdroeys—of—tho—bime—amrg e, ., . .

plece of taking same. Defendants respectfully SUEZEST that™

¥Mrs. Glenn Byrd, Post Office Box 272, Opelika, Alabama, is a
suiteble person %o be named as Commissioner to be appointed for
‘the taking of the testimony of sald witness In this cause; and

that Auburn, Alabama is more than one hundred miles from the
place of trial,

VcCORVEY, TURNER, ROGERS, JOHNSTCONE & ADAMS
AND J. B. B“ﬁCKB”RN

BY

State of Alabama
Mobile County

Adams, who is known to me J’By'xm first duly sworn
deposes and says that he 1s one of the attorneys for defendants
in the above styled cause; that he is infcormed and belleves, and
on such informetion and belief avers that the allegations herein-
above contained are true and correct. i

' A

S&worn to and subscribed before me
on this the /Zfézd v of October, 1948,

Lot A et

Notar§¢ﬁublic, %9Bile County, Alabama.




The defendants reéuest that vhe following
interrogeatories be propounded to Fred Gunn, Jr. by the
Commissioner appointed to take his testimony in this cause:

1. What is your name, age, address and occcupaiion?

2. Were you, on or about March 17, 1948 in a car being

driven from Auvburn, Alabama to Mobile, Alabama?

3. Were you, on sa2id occasion, in a'car being driven
southwardly on U. S. Highway No. 31 between Bay Minebte and
Mobile, Alabamz at about 4:30 P, M.?

4, Were you, at said timé on sald highway, at a point
9 or 10 miles south of Bay Minette, Alabama, following a van up
a slight grade on sald highway?

5. Did said van or ﬁhe tractor pulling it collide with
gnother vehicle approaching it from the opposite direction, and
did the automobile in which you were riding collide with said van?

6, If you have answered the preceding interrogatory in

the -affITmatIve, plégsestate in FoUF oni woTds—tire L S T anee s

. under which said collision or collisions occurred,

7. How long had you travelled behind, and in sight of
said van which was ahead of you going in the same direction you
were golng, before sald collision or collisions occurred?

8« On which side of the center line of +the hiéhway were
the van and tractor which was pulling it travelling at the time of
and prior to the Htime of said collisions?

2o Was it travelling well on its right hand side of the
highway?

10. Did the ven and tractor within the last 100 yards

. travelled before it was involved in said collisilons get over on

i1ts left of the center of sald highway?

1le Did the van and trachor ﬁithin the last 500 yards
travelled before it was involved iIn sald collisions get over on
1ts left of the center of said highway?

12, Dicd the van and tractor ét any time while you were
close enough to it to observe its position on the highway get over

on its left of the center of said highwsy?




13. Had you, prior to your collision with the van seen
the Ford truck which was involved in the accident?

l4. On what side of the center line of Said highway
did the Howard Hall Company tractor and van collide with the
Ford truck?

i5. Had the tractor pulled off to the shoulder on
its right of the pavementrprior to its collision with the Ford.
Truck?

16, Who was in the car with Fou?

17, Where were you sitting in tEe car In which you
were riding?

McGORVEY, TURNER, ROGERS, JOHNSTONE & ADAMS
AND J. B. BLACKBURN

BY 4/

Attorneys for Defendants

State of Alabama o .

Before me, , 7. /7, rec 5 2 Notary
Public in and for said st O Personally appeared
R. P, Adamsg, one of the s orneys £or defendants, who, being
by me first duly sworn, on oath deposes and says that iIf the
answers to the interrogatories propounded to the above named

- witness are well and truly made, they will be material evidence

for the defendant in the trisl of this cause,

L AS s

Sworn to and subscribed before
me on this the /L% day of October, 1948,

Ty Publi%l\ﬂobile County, Elabama.

/

Service accepted this the !f;? day of October, 1948,
A 7

Rty

:
i

b L
.l W z H; a“:'-—j/ "’(gﬁf‘*ﬁ

O™ Ome’ of Litorseys Taintif?
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E S NINTH FLOOR, MERCHANTS MATIONAL BAHK suu.nmu o

MOBILE, ALABAMA

McCoaw—:Y TURNER. ROGERS. JOHNSTONE 8: ADAMS .




CTARAL W, Aom1n~

WOBLE,  as stra- I I¥M THE CIRCUIT CCOURT OF
rix of the Zstate of Auburn
H. Ncble, Decessed, 3
COUNTY, ALABANA
Plaintiff, 1
) vs i AT LAV e, 1L1s6
HOo AL the ¥
10““33 Hﬁ Ok IxC.,
2 corporastion, 1
Defendants. |

ANSWERS TC INTERROGATCORIES BY

l. Pifgty-seven years old. 3130 Third Avenue, So

Birmingham, Alebema. (&) Approximstely nine years. (b) Has

been driving & car since 1914 and nesg veen driving trucks ever
since trucks were first dbuilt. (¢) In Spring of 183%. (&) Yes.
{g}) On =n sverage cof twice each month since he became employed
by Howard Hall Compaay; inc., and in 1938 he mzde regular Trips
‘over Thet part of Highway 31 three times each week while driving
for Transportatlion, Inc., at londtgomery, Alsbama., {f) Approxzi-

38 feeb. (b} about 10 feet. (c) azbout 10,000 pounds. {(d}

about 75 feet {standard width). (&) 7 feet 6 inches. (f) 20,180
pounds. (g}. about 31,000 pounds. (n) Internstiensl. (1) 1947,
(i) VWesbtinghouse siraight air. -

. See answer to 1 (g). (2) aboul two miles. (b)) z2bout
twenty feet (¢} Biack-top. (&} ¥No. Impact in a2 sligh’ curve.
(e) & short distance. (£} Mo. Impaect in a2 slight curve,

{g} & short distance. (h) 300 or 400 wards. (1) =aboub 4:30 D.m.




(3) Cloudy. (%) Cloudy. (L) DTry.

4, See snswers S0 1 {g) and 3 {1}, (&) Af%er John
Thomes Smith came up to top of the hill north of point of impaci.
() ALboubt 300 te 400 yawrds. (e} About 75 tc 100 yards.

{(d) BDetween 25 miles per hour =2nd 35 miles per hour. (e) Abou
20 miles per hour. (£} About 40 miles per hour to aboub 45 miles

per hour. {g} About 45 - 30,

"

wag about 28 feet iIn front of me he got his right wheels up on

L.

ne pavement aznd I could see he was headed scross the road toward

o}

my truck. I Therefore cut more sharply o the rig
my brakes, and had pulled the front end of my Sruck and trailer

completely off the pavement, the left front wheels o

Fal

- P R o - . a2
tractor being about 2% Tto 3 feelt off The right or west edge
of the pavement, and my left rear treller wheels being aboutbt 2
feet on the pavement, when he hit me. I knew thsre was 2 car

following behind me, and wes therefore unabl

[
i
o)
w
o
O

o'

dead sviil,

-

=5
e i

t..!l
i
0q
o]
Hy
y

so took the only other alternstive of slowing down and p

o

the highwaeye. {(a} Yes. (b} I starfted siowing down as soon &s I

saw tne cther truck, which, as stated zbove was hetween 300 or

400 yards awaye (c¢) Yes, perfectiv. (d) Socush. {(e) Torth ox

Northeast. (£} Entirely off the pavement on the west side or

Smith's right side. {g) See sbove., After Smith hsd pulled the

front of hls truck completely off the highway and had slowed down

as much as he could in view of the close prozimity of the aubomobile

following his trﬁck, the northbound pick-up truck cubt almost siraight
. -

across Gthe road and crashed intc the left front headlighbt of the

Smith truck. (h) BSee (g). (1) See (g). () Preactically the




300 to 400 yards. {c) About 75 to 100 vards.

Y

Between 25 miles per hour and 35 miles per hour. (e) About
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When I came over the hlll and zaw the epproaching truck

dg away, I zaw that 1Ts right wheels were off the

1 therefore Touched my brakes and staried slowing

ick-up truck

me he got hls right wheels up on

nd I could see he was hesded across the road Soward
therefore cul more sharply %o the right gnd applied

had pulled the front end of my truck and traller

ci
)
@
e
£

<}
U]
£
o
8]
r:i‘
o
I3
!..J

gft front wheels of my

about Bz to 3 feet off the right or west edge

avement, and my left rear itrsziler wheels being about 2

on The pavement, wihen he hit me., I knew there was 2 csar

following behind me, and was therefcre unable to stop dead still,

(a) Yes. (b) I started silowing down as soon as I
truck, which, as stated z2bove was between 300 or

7. (e} Yes, perfeectly. (d) South. {e) North or

could in view of the close proximlity of the zuvonmobile

following his truck, the rthbound pick-up truck cut almost straig

s

ad and crashed into the left front headlight of the

(n) BSee (g). (i) See {(g). {j) Practically the



ore. (k) Yes. (1) ¥r. Smith saw the driver

of the other truck Ttrying ftc pull back on the
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the highway, and in doing so, because of hls excesslve speed, and

@

because there was 2 5 or § inch drop from the pavement to th

4]

shoulder, when he mounbted the hligh place he sterted fighting the
wheel trying to regsin conirol of 1%, bub was apparently unable

to prevent the truck from cubting almost straight -gecross the

#

road into Ir. Smisth's truck. {m) See (1), {n) From the time
Smivh flrst saw the other vehicle 1ts rignt wheels were off its
right edge of the pavemenit, and They coniinued either to try fto
get 1t back on the pavement or To play with 1t, until 1t reached
a point approximaltely 25 feet away from Smithts truck, when it
cut across the highway and intec 3Snith, as above stated. Ir. Smiti
heving seen that the truck was apparently In trouble, had already
started slowing down and pulling his ftruck off the highway on the
right, before TtThe other Utruck succeeded in pulling bzck on the

pavement. (¢) See above. (p) See above., (g) Ves. ()

(D

. About 35 vo 40 feef, but before travelling this distance

the back of the Smith truck had been crashed intoe by the auto-
mobile following 1%, which gave 1t a further impetus forward.
{a) On the west or Smith's right side. (2) t was already

practically off before the collision, as stated above, (¢) It

came to rest under the front of the Smisth truck, in about

o i‘
ct
jy
o

same position as that In which 1% hilt the Smith truck. (4} Llsco
on She west side of the highway. (e) See sbove.

S
7o Yes. (a-l) Defendants were subsecuently informed that

Julius Cs Holloway. {a) TYes., (b} One was apparently killed

he other dled sbout the tilme he reached the hospital.

8o Yes. (a2} Defendants are informed that the 1942 Dodge

Coupe which ran into defendants! uck was driven by Lawrence



C. Pharo, Jr. of 1320 01d Government Street, loblle, Alasbama,
and Ann Baliley cf 1558 Blzlir Avenue and ilamie Halloway of 105

Yarine Streeb, Moblle, Alzbama, were passengers 1n sald aubomeblle.

(p) Within a matier of conds aflter the pilck~up truck crashed
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HOWARD HALL CCOMPANY, IKC.
BYUA M M\
Ls 1ts Agent
Defendants

Subsceribed and sworn to

before me on this the /3.4

day of Sepitember, 1948,

R N N

Notary Puolic, Jeffersgh County, &ls .

- @ n
Wy Gommis ‘aeinn Eu2 'ﬂs Szl 15 1048
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CLARA M, NOBLE, as Administra-
trix of the Estate of Auburn
He Noble, Deceased,

L= I

IX THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Plaintiff,  §
vso { BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABANA.
JOHN THOMAS SMITH and the i
HOWARD EALL COMPANY, INC., .
& corporation, § AT Law No, 1196
~Defendant, @

INTERROGATORIES PROPOUNDED TO THE
PLATNTIFE BY THE DEFENDANT,

1. Who was driving the truck in which you state
Auyburn H. Noble was riding a%t the time and place 2l-

leged in your complaint?

Ze tate 1n detall the negligence which you

claim gives rise to your cause of action.

3. In what way was John Thomas Smith guilty of

wanton misconduct in connection therewith?

4. How did Howard Hall Company wantonly injure

your intestate at the time and place alleged?l

5. State in detail everything John Thomas Smith
did which you allege he should not have done, and
everything he failed to do which he should have done

‘at the time and rlace alleged in your complaint,

Bs Stabe in detsll the marnner in which tThe acci-

~dent. made the basis of your complaint occurred.

7« Have you stated in detail each act on the
vart of either defendant which you contend was an
act of negligence or an act of wantonness at the time

and place allsged in the complaint? If you have no¥d



- done s0, please doO SO NOW.

McCORVEY, TURNER, ROGERS, J CENSTCHNE & ADANS

2 Mm%

‘ATtorneys for Defendanﬁ“ I

R

COUNTY OF MCBILE:
. t
Refore me, qaa&ixm QV.Ci;@Z; s & Notary Public

in and for said state and county, personally appeared Robert

F. Adams, who, being by me first duly sworn on oath, deposes

and says That, if the answers to the interrogatories pro-

pounded to the plaintiff are well and truly made, they

will be material evidence for the defendant on the trisl

of this cause,

Sworn to and subscribed before me
this 9th day of September, 1948,

Goeer & Bt

Notary Punllc&/Mdblle County, Alabama
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HOWARD HALL COMPANY, INC.,
a corporaulon,

Defeﬁdants.

CLARA M. NOBLE, as Adminlstra- i
trix of the Estate of Auburn 1

", Hoble, Deceased, % IN THE (IRCULT COURT o
Plaintiff, ]

X BALDWIN CQUNTY, ATABANA
VER 1
i

JOEN THOMAS SWITH and the % AT LAW No., 1198

i
{
1
I

come +the defendants in the above styled cause and de-
mur GSo the plaintiff's complaint and to each count thereof
seperately and severally and as grounds for said demurrer assign
separately and severally:

1, Because the complain® does not allege or show that
the defendants violated a duty owing by fthem %o The plaintiff,
nor 1o plaintiff’s intestate,

o, Because the complaint does not show that the defendants
owed %to plaintifif’s sntestate a duty and that there was a breach
of thig duty prozimately causing plaintiff's demage.

3. Because the averment that the defendent, John Thomas
snith, who was then and there a servant or agent of the defen-
dant, Howard Hall Company, Ine. so negligently operated a
motor vehicle as to cause or allow it to run against or collide
with the trueck in which plaintifi’s intestate was riding does
not constitute an averment of actionable negligence on the part
of the defendants.

4, Beczuse the locatlon of the point at which the collision
1s said to have occurred is not sufficiently designated.

The defendants assign the following additional Separate
anéd several grounds for demurrer te count_twgloﬁ_?he pompla@nt:

1. Because said count undertakes To zllege the quo modo of
the wantonness but is sneufficient in that respect because it does
not allege knowledge by the defendant Smith of the dangerous
condition znd other essentials of wanticnness.

2, Because sald count purports %o set out the guo modo of
the wenton misconduct of the defendant Smith, and the facts

sverred do not constilitute wanion misconduct,



2

3. DBeczuse the faclts set up In said count as constituting
wantonness do not in themselves, as a matter of law, show wentonness,

4, Because said count falls fSc aver or show that defendant
Smith was conscious at the time that his conduct would probably
result in injury tc the plaintiff's Intestate.

5. PBecause 1t does notv appear Irom the averments of sald
count that defendant Smith hsd knmowledge thet plaintiff's in-
testate was being endangered, or likely to be endangered, ©y
his operating a motor vehicle at the tTime, place and speed,
and in the manner in which he was operating the same.

6, Recause i1t is not averred that the defendant Smith
knew, or was conscious of the fact that the operating of the
motor vehicle in %the manner in wnich he was operating the same
would cause or zllow it to collide with the ftruck in which

pleintiffts intestate was riding.

f;" h]

- Because the act of the defendant Smith in so operat-
ing a motor vehicle as to drive or run the same into a truck
in which the plainftiff's intestate was riding did not con-

stitute wantbonness.

I T I g JoTom By

/Attorneys for Defendants
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McCCORVEY, TURNER, ROGERS, JOHNSTONE & ADAMS -

L. ATTORNEYS AT LAW .
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STAYE OF ALABANZA
BALDWIN COUNTY

Before me ggE%QKyML@

¥ r
and for said State aﬁd County personally appeared John Chason who

SER. , & Notary Public, in

M

is-known to-me and who, after being by me first duly and legally

o

=

sworn, deposes and says, under cath as follows:-

That he is one of the Lttorneys of record for the Plaintiff

Clara . Noble, azs Administratrix of the Estate of Aubura H. Noble,
deceased, iIn & case now pending in the Circuit Court of Baldwih
County, Alabasma, in which John Thomes Smith and the Howard Hall

Company, Inc., a corporation are the Defendants, being case #1135;

that Henry Holloway is a resident of Fort Deposit, Llabamz; thait he
resides more than 100 miles from Bay Minette, Alabamé
where the trial will be had in said cause

a 3

usually traveled; that the said Henrv H lloway is a witness for the
sa
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Plaintiff in

and that the personal attendance of

witness 1s necessary 1o & proper decision of said cause

[oh
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et
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sition would -be insufficient for that purpose.

Sworn to and subscribed

2
(0]

before me this QQ é]czcw of

5%
irf Co

October, 1948,
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AT LAW

AFFIDAVIT
RECORDED

CLARA M. NOBLE, as Admin-
istratrix of the Istate
of Auburn H, HNoble,
Deceased,

Plaintiff,

VS,

JOHN THOMAS SMITH and the

HOWARD HALL COMPANY, INC.,K

a corporation,

Defendants,

LN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAKA

NO, 1196

Filed October 2 2, 1948,

C?_e‘l"k.




CLARL M, HNCBLE, as
Administratrix of the Estate
of Auburn Noble, [Deceased

‘ IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

v}

laintif?f,
ALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
I —

AT LAY, NQ., 1195.
JOHN THCMAS SMITH & HOWARD HALL
COMPANY, INCCRPORATID,

Peinmnd Dol St af Pl hrntng Srntod Pl Srend Sictad Brmnd Jrad etk

Defendant.

This day came the parties by their attorneyé:and the
Pla il 1?f*s Demurrer to Defendant's Pleza No. 3 beiﬁg'aréﬁed'
by counsel, and understood by the Court,ard being considered
by the Court, it is considered, ordered and adjudged that
Plaintiff's Demurrer to Plea Number 3 be and 1t is hereby sus-
tained in so far as it purports to answer Complaint as a whole,
Plaintiff joins issue on Plea 3 as pleaded to Count 1

of the Complaint and the cause is set down for trial on the

And on agreement vy the counsel, and the same being

understood and considered by the Court, it is considered,

ordered and adjudged that Plaintiff rregatory Number 9,

F

Tg Int

(i)

-

and the Defendant's Answer thereto be, and the same are hersby

o

gtricken from the record.

Dated this 1llth day of Februarv, 1S49.
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STATE OF ALABAMA

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
'BALDWIN COUNTY | |

LAW SIDE.

» [T ]

TCO ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMA, GREETINGS:~

You are hereby commanded to summon John Thomas
Smith and the Howard Hall Company, Inc., a Corporation, to appear
within thirty days frbm the service'of this writ in the Circuit
Court to be held for said County at the place of holding'éame,
then and there to answer the Complaint of Mrs. Clara M. Noble,
Administratrix of the Estate of Auburn H. Noble, Deceased,

Witness my Hand chis _ o day of June, 1948.
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